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Dear Mr. Everling: 
  
I have reviewed the above-mentioned document and have the following comment. 
  
To facilitate the review of the air quality analysis you will still need to attach to the Appendix (A) 
the URBEMIS 2007 model output printout.  The printout has all the assumptions relating to type 
and number of equipment used, plot size, and the mitigation measures, etc.  Given the tables in 
the report, the analysis would be ok., and you would not have to resubmit the MND to me for 
further review.  
  
Call me if you have any questions. 
  
Charles Blankson, Ph.D. 
Air Quality Specialist 
SCAQMD, CEQA Section 
21865 Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765 
Tel: 909 396-3304 
Fax: 909 396-3324 
cblankson@aqmd.gov 
  
 


